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Dear Mr. Frledman,

I finally hsve something concrete to report. I have Just
finished typing up a first draft of the article you descrited
last summer. It 1s about 35CC words long at Dreaent tefora
editing, rewriting, and putting in footnotes. I'm not gure this
1s the length you wanted but the materisl seemed to form up
that way, so I heoven't tried to do any serious cutting yet.

My most difficult probtler in dolng the =srticle has teen,
not keapling away from classified materisl, btut remembering
corractly the unclassified materiel I have read. I have used
meterial which I think I rememter sselng in "The Black Chamber"
the "Pearl Harbor Report", "The Zyee of the Navy", and a fau
other sources, but 1t has been flve years since I read soms
of these tooks, and they are not ®EXX easlly ottained over herse,
in @heltenhem.

I went particularly to check meny of my refersnces in the
artlcle, not only to provide putlic domain footnotes for itamq
which might otherwiss te ragarued ( bj susplcioue people) as
compromises, but also to make sure I have rsyortzd historical
gvents correctly ( or at least as other people have reported them).

Eefore I reelly do any serlous vsriflication of d=stalle,
hoviever, which will take a Tair amount of rers adirg of thase
varlous tooks, I thought it would be test to let you sse the
artiele In e relativsly unpolished state, bccauﬂa via really havas
not discussei it at all since August, and I'm not 2t all sure that
the article IOve writtsn resembl:ze the one you have tesn thinking of.

The ideas, the writing, and ths authentication of the
d=tails all have to te considcred. The tast way that I can think
of to do this 1is to let you hove ithe <hing to read and criticige.
If it's not at all what you want, we ~an drop it. If you think
I should go ahesd, you can indicats 1deas and changes you want
includsd, and I would rather put formal footnoting s 2tc. off until
wg have an article that reads effsctively.

I shall play with the article for a few more dsys over
here, to tr" to smooth out the writing, and then route it to
you through official channel® protztly Dr. Lsibler at NSA,.
Although I believe that all the 1Informsation I have used is really
putlic domsin, I will, as 2 matter of proceeiure, l-btel the
envelope Confidesntial, go 1f I have sllpped up, 1t will havs
received proper handling. You can changd to classiflication to
suit.

Thethar this paper materializes or not, I nuet s=2 hat I

y th
have had sn snjoyarls/ ( if somswhat) challenging }  time writing
it, and I hope you do not fini it all talderdach.
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